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October 11, 1996

Division of Corporations
Reinstatement Section
Post Office Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1 32314

Re: Lost Lakes of Cocoa, L.C.
Our File No. 3088/001

To Whom it May Concern:

Please be advised that we represent Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth
Elliott, the Mananging Partners of lLost Lakes of Cocoa, L.C. Our
clients purchased this limited liability company or about May 14,
1996. O©On or about March 12, 1996, this firm contacted the Florida
Secretary of State requesting instructions as to what was required
to be done regarding the purchase of this company. We were
informed of the procedure for filing an amendment to the Articles
of Organization and accomplished that on May 21, 1996. In June of
this year, we received a letter from the Department of State
confirming the filing of the Amended and Restated Articles of
Organization. I have enclosed a copy of that letter for your
information. Even though we have several telephone conversations
with your office, at no time were we informed that the annual
report was due Or delinguent. In addition, our clients never
received written notification from your office that the annual
report was delinguent or due either before or after the Amended and
Restated Articles were filed.

In light of the above, we would respectfully request that the
reinstatement fee of $500.00 be abated. I have enclosed our check
in the amount of $238.75 which represents the coste of reinstating
Lost Lakes of Cocoa, L.C., deducting therefrom the §500.00
reinstatement fee.
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Please consider and advise. Should you have an guestions or
concerns, or should you require additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

RES/dq
enclosures

ccy Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Elliott

jostlakes\letter\sacst.ll




